
 

 

 

 

 

NFHS Summer Quiz 5 

NFHS Edition 

1. A3 dunks in warmups. This is a team technical foul charged to Team A. T-F 

  

2. In question #1, the technical foul is not charged indirectly to the Head Coach of Team A. T-F 

  

3. At the 10-minute mark, Team A did not supply the official scorer with the name and number of each 

team member. At the 5-minute mark, B4 dunks in warmups. Both technical fouls will offset, and the 

game will continue with a center jump. T-F 

  

4. In question #3, each team is charged with one team foul. T-F 

  

5. While going after a loose ball, A1 and B1 collide, and the ball goes out of bounds. A1 clutches their 

knee, at which point, the officials beckon Team A’s Head Coach onto the floor. Team A’s Head Coach 

does not come onto the floor. Team A must substitute for A1; or request a timeout to keep A1 in the 

game. T-F 

  

  

  

Answers: 

1. True- 10-2-7. Teaching Point- Know Rule Differences.  

2. True- 10-2-7. Teaching Point- Master Penalties. 

3. True- 10-5-1-Penalty- Teaching Point- Master Penalties.  

4. True- 10-5-1-Penalty- Teaching Point- Have Court Awareness.  

5. True-3-3-6. Teaching Point- Have Substitution Awareness.  

 


